

GEORGIA ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY SERVICE BOARDS PUBLIC IMAGE AND POLICY COMMITTEE MARCH 10TH, 2023 9:00AM VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES



MEMBERSHIP ATTENDANCE: X - Denotes Attendance							
X	Chair- Melanie Dallas – Highland Rivers	X	View Point- Jennifer Hibbard				
X	Vice Chair- David Kidd - Advantage	X	Consultant- CSG- Travis Lindley				
	Advantage- Tammy Conlin	X	Consultant- CSG- Cathalene Teahan				
X	Aspire- Dana Glass		Consultant- CSG- Devin Krecl				
	Aspire- Judge Joe Bishop		SHP- Mike Scribner				
\mathbf{X}	Avita – Cindy Levi	X	GACSB- Robyn Garrett				
	Avita- Kent Woerner		GACSB- Jesse Hambrick				
X	Dekalb- Alecea Quintyne	X	GACSB- Renee Millians				
X	Highland Rivers- Mike Mullet		GACSB- Dr. Glyn Thomas				
X	Pineland- June DiPolito						
GUESTS:							

DISTRIBUTION: PIP 03/10/2023 Agenda, PIP 02/14/2023 Minutes

Agenda Items	Discussion	Action/Resolution	Responsibility	Due Date
Welcome/Preamble	Melanie Dallas called the virtual meeting to order at			
	9:01AM			
Approval of Agenda	A motion to approve the 03/10/2023 agenda was			
	made by June DiPolito and seconded by David			
	Kidd. Motion carried without dissent.			
Approval of Minutes	A motion to approve the 02/14/2023 meeting			
	minutes was made by June DiPolito and seconded			
	by David Kidd. Motion carried without dissent.			
Government and	Travis Lindley reported that HB520 is actively being	Reach out to Michael Polacek	• Robyn	• 03/10/2023
Public Affairs	monitored and the Senate Health and Human	for internal discussion before	Garrett	σ, , σ
Update	Services subcommittee will have a public hearing on	moving forward with		
_	Monday, March 13, 2023, at 2PM. Cathalene	contacting members of Senate		
	Teahan reported that a constitutional amendment	HHS Subcommittee		
	would be required in order for any sports betting	 Draft & send talking points for 	 Robyn 	• 03/13/2023
	bill to include funds being appropriated to	members to use when	Garrett	30/ -0/ -3-0
	behavioral health. There was much discussion	contacting Senate HHS		
	regarding the portion of HB520 (lines 911-913) that	Subcommittee members.		
	includes licensed therapists (LPCs & LMFTs) in	Report all conversations with	All PIP	 Following
	Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHC's) being	subcommittee members to	Committee	contact
	able to bill Medicaid. Members discussed the	Executive Office	Members	contact
	workforce stability issue this would cause for CSBs.	Incourse office	1,1CIIIDCIS	
	Members collectively agreed to let Robyn Garrett			

	reach out to Michael Polacek before contacting the below Senate HHS Subcommittee members about		
	the workforce stability issues that lines 911-913 of		
	HB520 would cause for CSBs:		
	Senator Kay Kirkpatrick, Chairwoman		
	Senator Ben Watson		
	Senator Matt Brass		
	Senator Gloria Butler		
	Senator Bo Hatchett		
	Senator Kim Jackson		
	Senator Nan Orrock		
	Senator Ed Setzler		
	Senator John Kennedy		
	Senator Brian Strickland		
Strategic Plan	CSB Legislative Meetings/Tracking- Item		
Discussion/Update	moved to next meeting.		
	Co-Response		
	AOT - Item moved to next meeting.		
	Public Image - Item moved to next meeting.		
	GAP Analysis- Item moved to next meeting.		
	Opioid Settlement - Item moved to next meeting.		
BHRIC Update	No updates at this time.		
Other	None.		
Next Meeting	The next virtual meeting is scheduled for April 11,		
	2023, at 9AM.		
Adjournment	Meeting was adjourned at 10:10AM.		
Chair	Melanie Dallas	Recorded By: Renee Millians	